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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To
The Members of
Chioride Metals Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the attached financial statements of Chloride Metals Limited {"the
Company"”}, which comprise the Balance Sheel as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of Significant Accounting Policies and other explanatory information
{hereinafter referred to as “Financial Statements”).

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2022, the profit (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing - {SAs} specified under section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Qur
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the iInstitute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Financial
Statements. '
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information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the Other Information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report but does not include
the Financial Statements and our Independent Auditors’ Report thereon. Our opinion on the
Financial Statements does not cover the Other Information and we do not and will not express
any form of assurance or conclusion thereon.

in connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the
Other Information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the Other'information
is materially inconsistent with the Financial Statements, or our knowledge obtained in the
audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

if, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we obtained prior to
the date of this auditor's report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
Other Information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance for the Financlal
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Cur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is & high level of assurance
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individuaily or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1. identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to pravide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not deteéting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3){i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

3. Evaiuate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that ma\} cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the zudit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern,

5. Evaluate the overail presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, make it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i} planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of
our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the attached Annexure “A” a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a.  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d.  Inour opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

e.  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in “Annexure B”. Qur report expresses an unmodified opinion
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on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial
controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, there is no remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during
the year to which the provisions of section 197 of the Act applies.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements ~ Refer Note 42 to the financial
statements,

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were material foreseeable losses,

iii.  There are no amounts that are required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. a. The management has represented that, to the best of their knowledge
and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the company to or in any other person or entity, including
foreign entities {“intermediaries”) with the understanding whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shali, whether
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsocever by or on behalf of the company {“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”} or provide any guarantee, security, or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

c. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been received by the company from any person or
entity including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,
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d. Based on such audit procedures considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (iv){a) and (iv}(b} above
contain any material misstatement.

v.  The interim dividend declared and paid by the Company during the year until
the date of this report Is in compliance with section 123 of the Companies Act,

2013,

For Natvarlal Vepari & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No- 106971W

N Jayendran

Partner

Membership No. 40441
Mumbai, Dated: April 25, 2022
UDIN: 22040441AHTYDS4676
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report

{Referred to in paragraph 1 under Report on Other Legal and Repulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of Chioride Metals Limited of even date}

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the
Company and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit,
we state that:

(i} a.{A) The Company has generally maintained proper records showing full particulars
including quantitative detalls and situation of its Property, Plant and Equipment
and relevant details of right of use assets.

{B} The company has generally maintained proper records showing full particulars
of intangible assets.

b. Property, Plant and Equipment and Right of Use assets have been physically
verified by the management at rcasonable intervals and no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification,

€. We have verified the title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than
properties where the company is the lessee, and the lease agreements are duly
executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the Financial Staternents included
in Property, Plant and Equipment and based on such verification we confirm that
the same are held in the name of the company.

d. The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment {including Right
of Use assets) and intangible assets during the year.

e. On the basis of information and explanation given, no proceedings have been
initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property
under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition} Act,1988 as amended and rules
made thereunder:

(i} (a} The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable
intervals during the year. On the basis of examination of records, we are of the
opinion that the coverage and procedure of such verification is appropriate and
that no discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory
were noticed on such verification. The discrepancies wherever noted have been
properly dealt with in the books of account of the Company.

{b} In our opinion and on the basis of examination of books and records and on the
basis of information and explanation given to us the Company has been
sanctioned working capital limits In excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate,
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from banks on the basis of security of current assets and the revised guarterly
returns or statements filed by the company with such banks are in agreement
with the books of account of the Company

{ii} In our opinion and on the basis of examination of books and records and on the basis
of information and explanation given to us the Company has not made investments
in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature
of ioans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or
any other parties. Hence Clause 3(iii){a), 3{iii}(b), 3(iii){c), 3{ili}{d), 3(iii{{e) & 3(iii}{f} of
the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable to the Company.

{iv} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not given any loans, or made any investments, or given any guarantees
and security to which section 185 or section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 applies.

{v} The Company has not accepted deposits from the public or amounts that are deemed
1o be deposits pursuant to sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder. As informed to us, there is no
order that has been passed by Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal
or Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other tribunal in respect of the said
sections.

{vi} As informed to us, the maintenance of the cost records under the sub-section (1} of
section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been prescribed and we are of the
opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and
maintained. We have not, however, carried out a detailed examination of the records
to ascertain whether they are accurate or complete,

{vii) {a) The Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Goods and Services Act, Provident fund, Employees State Insurance,
Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Customs, duty of Excise, Value Added
Tax, Cess and other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities during the year.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amount
payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at March 31, 2022
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
statutory dues referred to in sub-clause {a) which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute except as given below:

Income Tax | Taxon PF 0.88 | AY 2017-18 CIT {A)
disallowances
VAT Tax and Interest 15.34 | FY 2016-17 Joint
Commissioner
{Appeals} of
State Tax,
MVAT
VAT Tax and Interest 10.70 | FY 2017-18 Joint
Commissioner
{Appeals) of
State Tax,
MVAT
Service Tax | Tax, Interest and 9.51 | FY2017-18 | Superintendent
Penalty of Central Tax
Customs | Short Collection 5.60 | FY2011-12 Deputy
of duty Commissioner
of Customs
Customs Short Collection 6.26 | FY 2011-12 Deputy
of duty Commissioner
of Customs
Customs Short Collection 27.82 | FY2020-21 Deputy
of duty Commissioner
of Customs
GST interest 49,811 FY 2021-22 Assistant
Commissioner
of Revenue
Total 125.93

{viiiy According to the information and explanations given to us and to the best of our
knowledge and belief there are no transactions that were not recorded in the books
of account, and which has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in
the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961,

{ix} {a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures performed by us, we are of the opinion that the company has not
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defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender,

{b} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
audit procedures, we report that the company has not been declared wilful
defauiter by any bank or financial institution or any other lender.

{c) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has utilized the money obtained by way of term loans during the vear
for the purposes for which they were obtained,

{d} According to the information and explanations given to us, and the audit
procedures performed by us, and on an overall examination of the financial
statements of the company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis
have been used for long-terrm purposes by the company.

{e) The Company does not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures or associates and
hence clause 3(ix}{e) & 3(ix}{f) of the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020
are not applicabie to the Company.

(x) (a} The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer / further
public offer {including debt instruments) during the year and hence clause 3{x}{a)
of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order , 2020 is not applicable to the
Company.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures performed we report that the Company has not made any
preferential allotment / private placement of shares / fully / partly / optionally
convertible debentures during the year under review.

(xi) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and to the best of our
knowledge and belief no fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company has
been noticed or reported during the year,

{b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been
filed by us in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies {(Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government and hence clause 3(xi){b) of
the Companies {Auditors Report) Order 2020 is not applicable to the Company.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and to the best of our
knowledge and belief no whistle-blower complaints have been received during
the year by the Company.
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{xii} The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence clauses 3(xii)(a}, 3(xii){b) and 3(xii)(c)
of the Companies {Auditors Report) Order 2020 is not applicable to the Company.

(xili} All transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188
of the Companies Act, 2013 in so far as our examination of the proceedings of the
meetings of the Board of Directors are concerned. The details of related party
transactions have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the
applicable Accounting Standards.

(xiv) {a) in our opinion and based on our examination, the company has an internal audit
system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

{b} We have considered the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to
the Company during the year and till the date of this report, in determining the
nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

{xv} According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the
year the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or
persons connected with its directors and hence clause 3({xv} of the Companies
{Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 is not applicable to the Company.

{xvi} The nature of business and the activities of the Company are such that the Company
is not required to obtain registration under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act 1934 and hence sub-clause 3{xvi}{a), 3(xvi}{b}, 3{xvi}{c) and 3{xvi)}{d) of the
Companies {Auditors Report) Order, 2020 is not applicable to the company.

{xvii} On an examination of the Statement of Profit and Loss account, we are of the opinion
that the Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year and the
immediate previous financial year.

(xviii} There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and
accordingly clause (3){xviii} Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2020 is not applicable
to the Company.

{xix} According to the information and expfanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
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payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and
representations and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the company is not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however,
state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all labilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
company as and when they fall due.

{xx} {a) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on
other than ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule
VIl to the Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-section {5) of
Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the
Order is not applicable for the year.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
audit procedures performed by us, there are no ongoing projects therefore clause
3(xx)(b) is not applicable to the Company.

For Natvarlal Vepari & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No- 106971wW
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Mumbai, Dated: April 25, 2022
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2{f) under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements’
section of our report to the Members of Chioride Metals Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under
Clause Section 143(3}(i} of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements of
Chioride Metals Limited (“the Company”} as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit
of the Financial Statement of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controis over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {'ICAY). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with
reference to Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with
reference to Financial Statements was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.
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Cur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system with reference to Financial Statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to Financial
Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due o fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controfs system with
reference to Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financlal Controls with reference to Financlal Statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to
Financial Statements includes those policies and procedures that (1} pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of Financial controls with reference to Financial
Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to Financial
Statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with
reference to Financial Statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,




+

‘ Natvarlal Vepari & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
803-804, 8th Floor, Raheja Chambers, 213, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400 021. Tel. : 6752 7100 Fax :6752 7101 E-mail : nve@nve.in

Opinion

in our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system with reference to Financial Statements and such internai financial controls
with reference to financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For Natvarlal Vepari & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No- 106971W

N Jayenbiran

Partner

Membership No. 40441
Mumbai, Dated: April 25, 2022
UDIN : 22040441AHTYDS4676




CHLORIOE METALSUMITED

CINU34300WB1958PLC181003
Bafance Sheet as on March 31, 2022

Particutars Note March 31, 2022 March 31,2021
No, {Rs. In Lacs) {Rs. In Lacs)
ASSETS
{1} Non-current assets
{2} Poperty, Flant and Equipment 3 31,947.56 18,422.93
{b} Capital work-in-progress 3 64204 8,779.46
{e} Otherimtangible Assets 3 1158 2.18
{d) Financial assets
{i} Other non-current Finantial Assets 4 27597 184.37
{e} Othernon-current assets . % 1.773.68 501.92
34.650.63 27,830.86
{2} Currentassets
{a} laventacies & 26.617.09 12.226.81
{b} Financial assets
{i} Trade receivables 2 7,496.62 10,020.66
{ii} Cash and cash equivalents 8 154.03 3532
(if} Others k] £56.85 R46.78
{c} Cthercurrent assets 1o 4.453.45 215256
39,376.08 30,282.63
Total Assels 7402671 58,173.49
EQUITY & LIABIUTIES
Equity
{2} Equity share capital 11 5.250.6¢ $,088 10
{b} Other equity 12 14,413.23 12,863.27
19,663.83 1785437
Uabilities
{1) Non-tuerent Habllities
{2} Financialliabilities
{i} Long Term Borrowings 13 5,062.39 £353.17
fii} Lease fizbilities 14 2.875.54 493 98
tiit} Trade pavables
Tatal outstaadiag dues of micro and small enterprises
i5 f -
Total putstanding dues of creditors other than mitre
and smalt enterprises 1S - 118.84
{iv}) Other financiat tiabilities 16 14.14 -
{b} Provisions 17 24469 20850
{c} Deferredtaxtiabilities{net) 18 739.86 397.06
9,036.62 557185
{2} Current labifitles
{2) Financial fiabilities
{i} Short Teren Borrowings 18 6,295.59 1,256.81
{ii] Lease tiabllities 20 13933 67.73
{iii) Trade payaties
Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises
21 9,558.26 15,197.30
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 21 27,146.60 16,967.12
and small enterprises
{iv) Other financial Habilities 22 1,304.82 889.47
{h} Other current liabilities 23 816.86 200.67
{c] Provisions 24 64.80 5035
{d} Cuerent tax liability {net) 25 - 21.12
45,326.26 34,650.57
Total Equity and Liabilitles 74.026.71 §8,173.49
The atcompanying notes form an integrai patt of the dal hi i
As per our report of even date A - Fprandion behalf of the Board of Directors

For Natvarial Vepaii and Co,

ICAJ Firm Registration No. : 106971W S 6{ /—-" ' . 5 4 b
Chartered Accountants N
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Directo! Birector
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Chief Executive Officer
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Company Secretary
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CHLORIDE METALS LIMITED
CIN U34300WB1998PLL 181003
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 33, 2022

Particulars Note  March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
No. {Rs. In Lacs) {Rs. In Lacs)
i} INCOME
Revenue from operstions {gross] 24 2.90,680.06 1,85.468.20
Other income 27 .63 12682
Total income {1) 2,90,688.69 1,85,695.52
it} EXPENSES
Cost of raw materials and components consumed 28 2,75,380.23 1,75.857.06
(#ncrgase 1/ decrease in inventories of finished goods and %8 16,238.64) (3.068.37)
veork-in - progress
Fmplayee benefits axparie 30 3,601 28 ?.580 55
Finange costy 31 1.238.1% 230.2%
Deprecistion & amortization expense 32 1,163.31 562.43
Other expenses 33 13,733.65 7,651.16
Total expenses {it) 2,88,777.99 1,83,813.06
Profit before tax {I-} 1,910.7¢ 1,882.46
Tax expense 37 435.45 479.96
1. Current tox 50.00 450.00
2. Shoet/ {excess] provision of income tox B {11.34)
3. Deferred tox linbility / fosset} 34515 4040
Profit for the petiod from contiouing aperations 1,475.58 1,203.40
Other comprehensive income
tremy that will not be reclossified subsequently to profit or lass
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit {liability) / asset {9.32) 7.32
Tax effect thereon 2.3% {1.84}
Total other comprehensive income, net of tax {6.92} 5.48
Yotal comprehensive income for the year 1,468.58 1,408.88
Earnings per equity share
£quity shares of par value Hs.10/- each
Basir and diluted { Rupees) 38 284 2.7%

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial statements.

As par our raport of even date

For Natvarial Vepari and Co,

YCAT Firm Registration No. ; 106271W
Chartered Accountants

L
L dayendrgr
Partner

M.No. 40443
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Director
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CHLORIDE METALS UMITED
CIN UB4300WR 199891181003
Statement of Cash Flows (ot the year ended March 31, 2022

2021-22 2020-23
{Rs. in facs} {Rs. in facs}
Lash fiow from operasting activities:
frofitfor the year 1,810.70 188246
Add : Adjustments
Depreciation and amortization expense 1,163 31 46241
Interest and bosrowing costs 113664 162.25%
Interest on lease flability 11278 51.38
interest roceivad {317} {745}
Interast azcountad ob TR bass {437} {305}
Asset scrppped 1643 16.38
Rent charges on Fair vaiue of deposig . 595
Profit an sale of plant, gropenty snd squipment fe.08 {1 45}
Exchange {gain} / doss 2.496 2218
Provisions and other write backs §58 3.25
Totat adjustments 243230 81175
Waorking capital changes
{increase) { decrease in trade receivabies 282408 {58710
{2.220.75} 31,8052

{increase) / decrease inlozns and other financist assets and other assets
{intrease) / deerease in inventosies {3,350.18} §3,822.16}
intrease § {deercase) in trade payables 453094 1898730
increase £ (decrease} in other Grancial Bebilties and othes lighilities and 73872 {763 453
provisicns
Cash generated from operations 485,10 21334
Income tax paid {488 81} 424 K7
Net cash flows from operating activities {279 (131.321]
Cash flow tram investing activities
Proceeds from sale of propssty, plast sod equipracot 633 357
Furchase o property, plank and squipment and QWP {4,340.03} {8,659.03}
interust tecaived 417 B354
Nét cash flaws froat / {used inj investing activities {4.330.73) {86495}
Cash flaw from finaodng activities
frividend paid £1,050.12} {78873}
$ayment of lease labiities {15892} {6573
Expenses Jor iagrease in authorized vaphal {6.06) 375}
Proveeds from Right issue of shares 1.300.00 1500.00
froceeds from fong term brarowings 1,986.22 4,353.17
Prageeds from current borrowings 3,787.78 1,256.81
frterest paid 11,375,813 {23439
Net cash flow from / {used in) financing activities 4,453.15 B,02556
Netincrease /{decrease} in cash and cash equivalents 138,73 (814.91}
Cash 3nd rash equivalents at the beginning of the yeac 3532 850.23
Cash and cash eguivalents at the end of the year 154.03 35.32

11871 {814.91)
Camponents of Cash & cash equivalents
Bolances with baeks 152.6% 2507
Cheques on hand - 443
Lashan hand 138 182

15403 35.32

Refernote no. 13 {£) {or vexoncilistion of listilities from finanting activities

The accompanying notes torm an integrat pant of the standalone finarcial statements
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CHLORIDE METALS LIMITED
CIN UIS300WBIG98PLCIRIGNY

Statemnent of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2022

A} Equity share capital
March 31, 2622 March 31,2021
Number {Rs. tn Lacs} Numbrer {&s. In tacs)
Authorized Shate Capitat
5,25.00,000 equity shares of s, 10 each 5.25,00,000 5,250.00 4,7%,00.000 4,750.00
Addition during year 80,008,000 $00.00 50,00,000 500.00
Total Authorized capital {6,05,00,000 equity shares of Re.30 each) [ 6,05,00,000 6,050.00 5,25,00,000 525000 |
Equity shares of INR 10 eoch issued, subscribed ond julty paid
Balance af the beginning of the reporting pericd 5,08,80,952 5,088.1G 4,73,80,952 4,738.10
Changes in equity share capital during the year 16,25,000 162.50 35,00,000 330.00
Balance at Mar 31,2022 5,25,05952 $,250.60 5,0¢,80,952 5,088.10
6) Other equity MRS LR
Particulars Reserves and Sutplus Total
Securities | General Reserve | Retained Earnings
Peemium
Balance at Apsit 1, 2020 3,115.25 1,610.60 4,368.60 85093.88
Changes during the year
Addition during the year 3,150.09 - 3,150.00
Profit for the year - 1,403.40 1,403.40
Share issue expenses on issue of new shares {3.75} {3.75}
Interim dividend paid for the year 2020-23 - {78571 {785.11}
Other Comprehensive Income for the year, nef of tax ~ S48 $.48
Balance ot March 31, 2021 ... 6,261.50 }4510.06 4,891.77 12,8638.27
Changes during the year
Addition during the yeat 113750 1,132.50
Profit for the year * 1,475.5% 1,475.55
Shore issue expenses on issue of new shares {6.00} g {6.00}
interim dividend paid for the year 2021-22 - {3,050.12} {1,050.32}
GOther Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax 16.97} {697}
Balance at Mar 31, 2022 7&00 LM 5416.23 14,413,273
Loss of Re. 6.97 lacy and gain of Rs. 5.48 lacs on « ament of defined employee henefit plans {net of taxj is recognited as & part of

retained earnings for the vears ended March 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

a} Securities premium

This resetve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The same can be utilized in accordance with the provisions of the Companies

Act, 2013,

b} General Reserves

General Reserve is @ free reserve available to the Company,

¢} Retained earnings

This reserve represents undistributed accumulated earnings of the Company as on the balance sheet date.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the st

As per out report of even date
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CHLORIDE METALS LIMITED
CiN: U34300WB1398PLC181003

Statement of Significant Accounting policies and Other Explanatory Notes for financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2022,
Corporate information

The Company was incorporated on December 14, 1998 formerly known as Tandon Metals Limited. Chloride Metals Limited Is a wholly owned
subsidiary of Exide Industries Limited with effect from November 01, 2007, Pursiiant to the approval of the scheme of amalgamation of Chloride
Alloys India Limited, another whotly owned subsidiary, with effsct from April 01, 2015, the operations of the said Chloride Alloys tndia Limited
have been merged with those of the Company. Both plants have an integrated and state-of the art smelting facility which is engaged in the
process of extracting lead and lead alloys by re-melting impure lead and recycling lead scrap batteries and warn-out lead content products.
During the year the Company has started commercial production at Haldia plant. The Company is setting up a greenfield plant at Supa. The entire
plant is expected to be commissioned in the financial year ending March 31, 2024.

The financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with 3 resolution of the Directors on April 25, 2022

Basis of Preparation, Accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions and significant Accounting Policies:
Basis of Preparation

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the indian Accounting Standards {ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the
Corapanies Act, 201¢ read with Rule 3 of the Corapanies (Indian Accounting Standards} Rules, 2015 and the Companies {indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016,

The fintancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 are prepared in acce:rdance with Ind AS .

The financial statements are presented in INR and all values are rounded to the nearest lac {INR 00,000), except otherwise stated.

2.2. Significant accounting judgemonts, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with ind AS requires management to make estimates, judgements and assumptions.
These estimates, judgements and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the
disclosures of contingent assets and Jiabilities at the date of financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
periods. Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in
estimates are made as management becomes aware of circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the
financial statement in the period in which changes are made and if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements,

Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make estimates, judgements and assumptions.
These estimates, judgements and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the
distlosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
period. Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual resuits could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in
estimates are made as management becomes aware of circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the
financial statement in the period in which changes are made and if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Judgements

The Company's management has made the following jedgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the
separate financial statements, while formulating the Company's accounting policies:

a)  Usefut tives of groperty, plant and equipment - The company reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment at the ead of each
reporting period. This reassessment may result in change in depreciation expense in future periods.

b) Impairment of property, plant and equipment - For property, plant and equipment and intangibles an assessment is made at each reporting
date to determing whether there is an indication that the carrying amount may not be recoverable or previously recognised impairment
losses no longer exist or have decreased: '161.\ such indication ‘exists, the Company estimates the asset’s or CGU's recoverable amount. A
previously recognised impairment foss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s
recoverable amount since the ast impairment loss was recognised,

¢} Inventories -The Company estimates the net realisable value (NRV) of its inventories by taking into account estimated selfing price, estimated
cost of completion, estimated costs necessary to make the sale, obsolescence considering the past trend. Inventories are written down to
NRV where such NRV is lower than their cost.

d) Recognition and measurament of other Provisions - The recognition and measurement of other provisions is based on the assessment of the
probability of an outflow of resources, and on past experience and circumstances known at the closing date. The actual outflow of resources
at a future date may, therefore, vary from the amount included in ather provisions.




2.3. Recent pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs {*MMCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies {indian Accounting
Standards) Rules as issued from time to time, On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2022, applicable from April 1st, 2022, as below:

. ind A5 103 ~ Reference to Conceptual Framework

The amendments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the identifiable assets acquired, aad
{isbilities assumed must meet the definitions of assets and liabilities in the Conceptual framework for Financial Reporting under indian
Accounting Standards {Conceptual Framework) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India at the acquisition date. These
changes do not significantly change the requirements of Ind AS 103. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant
impact in its financial statements.

. ind AS 16 - Proceeds before intended use

The amendments mainly prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of property, plant and equipment amounts received from selling
#tems produced while the company is preparing the asset for its intended use. Instead, an entity will recognize such sales proceeds and
related cost in profit or loss. The Company does not expect the amendments to have any material impact in its recognition of its property,
plant and equipment in its financial statements.

. Ind AS 37 ~ Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract

The amendments specify that that the *cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the “costs that relate directly to the contract’. Costs that relate
directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract {examples would be direct labour, materials) or an allacation
of other costs that relate directly to fulfilfing contracts. The amendment is essentially a clerification, and the Company does not expect the
amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

. ind AS 109 ~ Anrival Improvements to tnd AS {2021}

The amendment carifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the 10 percent’ test of ind AS 109 in assessing whether to
derecognise 3 financial liability. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

. ind AS 106 ~ Annual Improvements to Ind AS {2021)

The amendments remove the illustration of the reimbursemant of leaschold improvements by the lessor m ordér 1o resolve any potentdal
contusion regarding the treatment of lease incentives that might arise because of how fease incentives were dustribed in that flustration.
the Compiny does not expect the ametdment to have any significant frapact i its financial statemems,

2.4. Summary of significant accounting policies

a} Current and non-current classification

Al assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in
the Division 1 of Schedule ff 1o the Companies Act, 2013, Based on the nature of products and the lime between acquisition of assets for
processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of
current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities. :

An asset is treated as current when:

i it is expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;
ii. 1t is held primarily for the purpose of trading

il #'is expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting period; or

iv, 1t is cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to sette a liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period

The Company classifies all other assets as non-current.

A liability is treated as current when!

i it is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;

W, 1t is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

i, it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting perind.
The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Peferred tax assets and Habilities are classified as non-cutrent assets and Habilities respectively.




di

Property, plant and equipment {PPE)

»

Property, plant and equipment are stated af cost net of tax/duty credit avaifed, fess accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment fosses, if any. Cost comprises of purchase price inclusive of taxes, commissioning expenses, etc. up to the date the asset is
ready for its intended use. When significant parts of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company
derecognizes the replaced part, and recognizes the new part with its own associated useful life and it is depreciated accordingly. tikewise,
when 2 major inspection is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the
recognition criteria are satisfied, All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Capital Work In Progress represents expenditure incurred on capital assets that are under construction or are pending capitalisation and
includes Project expenses pending allocation, Project expenses pending allocation are apportioned to the property, plant and equipment of
the project proportionately on capitalisation.

Borrowing costs on Property, Plant and Equipment’s are capitalised when the relevant recognition criteria specified in ind AS 23 Borrowing
Costs is met,

Decommissioning costs, if any, on Property, Plant and Equipment are estimated at their present value and capitalised as part of such
3s55ets.

Anitem of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal, Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset {calculated a5 the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount, of the asset} is included in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecognised.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The
carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance
are charged (o profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred,

The residual values and useful lives of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate.

The Property, plant and equipment existing on the date of transition oa application of Ind AS are accounted on deemed cost basis by
applying para D7AA in accordance with the exemption provided in Ind AS 101 First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards at
previous GAAP carrying value,

in respect of land under lease , the committed lease labifities are accounted at the net present value and added to the carrying value of
the Land under lease on initial recognition and the Hability included as fease labilities of land.

Intangible assets

tntangible assets are recognized when it is probable that the future economsic benefits that are attributable to the assets will flow to the
Company and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

ntangible assels acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried
at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated Impairment Josses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalised
development costs, are not capitatised and the related expenditure is reflected in profit or loss in the period in which the expenditure is
incurred.

Intangible assets with finite Hives are amortised over the useful sconomic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication
that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amartisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with 2 finite useful
life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected usefui fife or the expected pattern of consumption
aof future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amontisation period or method, as appropriate, and are
treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation axpense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement
of profit and toss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.

intangible Assets without finite life are tested for impairment at each Balance Sheet date and Impairment provision, if any are debited to
profit and loss.

Gains or {osses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit or foss when the asset is derecognised,

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis to expense the cost less residual value over the estimated useful fives of the assets as per
Schedule 1 of the Companies Act, 2013,




f)

h}

Borrowing costs

*

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of
time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. Al other borrowing costs are expensed in the
period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of
funds. Borrewing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Borrowing costs includes the discounts on factoring and bilf discounting arrangements.

impairment of Non-financial Assets:

On annual basis the Company makes an assessment of any indicator that may lead to impairment of assets. An asset is treated as impaired
when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value. Recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost to sell,

An impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which 3n asset is identified as impaired.
The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there hias been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount is the higher between an asset’s fair value less sale costs and value in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped together at the lowest level for which there is separately identifiable cash flows {cash-generating units).

Inventories

ftems of inventories are valued lower of cost or estimated net realisable value as given below.

*

Raw matertals, Components, Stores and Spares: Raw materials, Components, Stores and Spares: cost includes cost of purchase and other
costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present focation and condition. Cost is determined on moving weighted average

However, material and other fems beld {or use In production of Inventorles are not writen down below cost if the finished products in
which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost.

Finished Goods & Work in Progress: cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based
on the normal operating capacity but excluding borrowing costs. Cost of direct material is determined on weighted average.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary coutse of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated
costs necessary to make the sale,

Cash and cash equivalents

.

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits with banks, which are short-term, highly liquid investments, that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value,

Foreign Currency Translation:

-

*

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded in reporting currency by the Company at spot rates at the date of transaction, The
Company's functional currency and reporting currency is same Le., INR.

Monetary assets and liabitities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of exchange at the
reporting date.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are transiated using the exchange rates at the dates
of the initial transactions. The company has adopted Appendix B to Ind AS 21- Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration
which clarifies the date of transaction for the purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the refated asset,
expense or income when an entity has received or paid advance consideration in a foreign currency.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in profit or loss.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

-

Provisions: The Company recognizes a provision when: it has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is likely
that an sutflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions are not
recognized for future operating losses. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.
Long term provisions are fair valued 1o the net présent value and the same are increased each year by providing for the finance portion at
the EiR of the respective company.

Contingent liabilities: Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events, whose existence
wauld be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of ong or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company. A contingent liability also arises, in rare cases, where a liability cannot be recognised because it cannot be measured reliably,

Contingent Assets: A contingent asset is not recognised unless it becomes virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise.
When an inflow of economic benefits is probable, contingent assets are disclosed in the financial statements. Contingent liabilities and
contingent assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date.
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Onerous contracts

*

& provision for onerous contracts is measured at the present value of the lower expected costs of terminating the contract and the
expected cost of continuing with the contract, Before # provision is established, the Company recognizes impairment on the assets with the
contract.

Fair Value Measurement

-

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair value is the price that
would be received to self an asset or paid to transfer a Hability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date. The fair volue medsursment is Layid on the presumption that the transaction o sell the asset or tronsfer the lability takes place
gither:

- in the principal market for the asset or fiability, or
- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessibie by the Company. The fair value of an asset or a Hability is measured
using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or Hability, assuming that market participants act in their
econamic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non financlal asset takes info account 3 market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using
the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use,

The Company uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure
tair value, maximizing the use of refevant observabie inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

Alf assets and Habilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair vatue
hierarchy, desceibed as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement a5 a whole:

. Level 1 - Quoted {unadjusted) market prices In active markels for dentical assets or liabilities

. Level 2 - Valuation techniaues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly
chservable

. Level 3 - Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the balance sheat on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have
occurred hetween levels in 1he hierarchy by re-assessing categorization {(based on the lowest tevel input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) ai the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature,
characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the fevel of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

Financial instruments

i. Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as financial assets measured at fair value or as financial assets measured at amortized
cost.

Subsequent measurement

for purposes of subsequent measurement financial assets are dassified in two broad categories:
- Financiat assets at fair value

- Financial assets at amortized cost

Where assets are measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recognized entirely in the statement of profit and loss {i.e. fair value
through profit or foss}, or recognized in other comprehensive income {i.e. fair value through other comprehensive income}.

A financial asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at amortized cost {net of any write down for impairment) unless the
asset is designated at fair value through profit or loss under the fair value option.

Business model test: The objective of the Company's business mode! is to hold the financiat asset to collect the contractual cash flows
{rather than o sell the instrument prior to its contractual maturity to realize its fair value changes).

Cash flow characteristics test: The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount cutstanding.

A financial asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive income unless the asset
is designated at fair value through profit or loss under the fair value option,




Business_mode! test: The financial assetis held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash
flows and selling financial assets.

Cash flow characteristics test: The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Even if an instrument meets the two requirements to be measured at amortized cost or fair value through other comprehensive income, a
financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss i doing so eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency (somaetimes referred to as an ‘accounting mismatch'} that would otherwise arise from measuring assets or habilities or
recognizing the gains and losses on them on different bases.

Altother financial asset is measured at faic value through profit or loss,

All equity investments other than investment on subsidiary , joint venture and associates are measured at fair value In the balance sheet,
with value changes recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

«  Derecognition of financial Instruments

A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognized {i.e.
removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:

The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or The Company has transfecred its rights to receive rash flows from the asset
or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’
arrangement and  either the Company has transferred substantially ali the risks and rewards of the asset, or the Company has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset. The factoring
arrangement being under taken by the Company in respect of factoring its trade receivables with no re-course to the Company in case of
default results in derecognition of the financial asset and the refated factoring cost is disclosed in finance cost.

When the Compaiy has tansferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into & pass-through arrangement, it
evaluates i 30d to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially
ali of the risks and rewards of the asgset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognize the transferred asset to the
extent of the Cempany's continuing involvement, In that case, the Company also recognizes an associated liability. The transferred asset and
the associated fiability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained,

Continuing involverment that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying
amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

»  Impairment of financial assets
The Company assesses impairment based on expected credit losses {ECL) model to the Financial assets measured at amortized cost.
Expected credit fosses are measured through 2 loss allowance at an amount equal to:

- the 12-months expected credit. losses {expected credit losses that result from those default events on the financial instrument that
are possible within 12 months after the reporting date}; or

- full fifetime expected credit losses {expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the life of the financial
instrument).

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Trade receivables or contract revenue
receivables; and All lease receivables

Under the simplified approach, the Company does not track changes in credit risk. Rathes, it recognizes impairment loss allowance based on
lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment luss allowance on the portfolio of trade receivables. The provision matrix is
based on its historically observed defaull rates over the expected life of the trade receivable and is adjusted for forward looking estimates. At
pvery reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

For recognition of impairment Joss on other  financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has beeny
significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition, if credit risk has notincreased significantly, 12-months £CL is used to provide
for impairment loss. However, i credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used, If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the
instrument improves such that there s no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initia recognition, then the Company reverts to
recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-months ECL.

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial instruments on the basis of shared credit risk
characteristics with the objective of facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable significant increases In credit riskto be identified on
a timely basis,

ii. Financial liabilities
+ Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabifities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly
attributable transaction costs.
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The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, foans and borrowings including bank overdrafts, and derivative
financial instrumants.,

+  Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial fiabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
- Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

« Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon
initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also
includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge
relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as effective hedging instruments, Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial fiabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated at the initial date of recognition, and
only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied.

s loans and borrowings:

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate
{E1R} method.

Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the Habilitles are derecognized as well as through the EIR arnortization process.

Amartized cost is calculated by taking into account any discourt or premium on acguisition and fees or costs that are an integeal part of the
EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the statement of profitand foss.

*  Financial guarantee contracts

financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a
foss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument, Financial
guarantes contracts are recognized initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
issuance of the guorantee. Subsequently, the Hability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per
impairment requirements of ind A5 109 and the amount recognized less cumulative amortization.

+  Derecognition

Afinanciat lability is derecognized when the obfigation under the lability is discharged or cancelied or expires. When an existing financial
liability is repiaced by another from the same lender on substantiatly different terms, or the terms of an existing Hability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original fiability and the recogaition of a new liability. The
difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal
right to offset the recognized amounts and there s an intention to settie on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liahitities
simyltaneously

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

nitial recognition and subsequent measurement - The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts,
interest rate swaps and forward commodity contracts, to hedge its foreign currency risks, interest rate risks and commodity price risks,
respectively Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into
and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial
Siabilities when the fair value i$ negative. The purchase contracts that meet the definition of a derivative under Ind AS 109 are recognised in the
statement of profit and foss.

Revenue Recognition
The Company earns revanue primarily from sale of lead and lead alloys.

At contract inception, Company assess the goods or services promised in & contract with a customer and identify as a performance obligation
each promise to transfer to the customer, Revenue is recognised upon transfer of contro! of promised products or services to customers in an
amount of the transaction price that is aliocated to that performance obligation and that reflects the consideration which the Company expects
to recéive in exchange for those products or services, The Company considers the terms of the contract and its customary business practices to
determine the transaction price, The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for
transferring promised goods or services to a customer net of returas, excluding amounts colected on behalf of third parties {for example, taxes}
and excluding discounts and incentives, as specified in the contract with customer.




With respect to sale of products and rendering of certain services revenue is recognised at a point in time when the performance obligation is
satisfied and the customer obtains the controf of goods or services. There is no significant financing components involved on contract with
customers. invoices are usually payable within the credit period as agreed with respective customers. Revenue from ceriain services are
generated over a period of time, during which services are rendered based on contractual milestones. Revenue recognition takes place when g
milestone is completed.

The Company recognises revenue only when it is probable that it will collect the consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for the
goods or services that will be transferred to the customer.

* Other Operating Income / Other income :

i. Eligible export incentives are recognised in the year in which the conditions precedent are met and there is no significant uncertainty
about the collectability. In respect of incentives attributable to the export of goods, the Company following the accounting principle of
matching revenue with the cost has recognised export incentive receivable when all conditions precedent to the eligibility of benefits
have been satisfied and when it is reasonably certain of deriving the benefit. Since these schemes are meant for neutralisation of
duties and taxes on inputs pursuant to exports, the same are grouped under material costs,

ii. Revenue in respect of lnsurance fother claims, commission etc. are recognised only when it is reasonably certain that the uitimate
collection will be made.

iii. interest income is recognised on time propartion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable,

iv. For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, Interest income is
recorded using the effective interest rate {EIR}). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts
over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial
asset or to the amortised cost of a financial ability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected
cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument {for exarmple, prepaymaent, axtension, ¢all and similar
options] bt dowes not consider the expected credit losses, Interest income is included in finance income in the statement of profit and
foss.

Employee benefits

All emplovee benafits pavable wholly within twelve months rendering services are classified as short term employes benefits. Benefits such as
sataries, wages, short-term compensated ahsences, performance incentives etc., and the expected cost of bonus, ex-gratia are recognized during
the period in whith the employee renders refated service.

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution
payable to the provident fund. The company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee
renders the refated service,

Gratuity, a defined benefit obfigation is provided on the basis of an actuarial valuation made at the end of each year/period on projected Unit
Credit Method. .

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit credit method with actuarlat valuations being
carried out at each balance sheet date, which recognizes each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement
and measure each unit separately to build up the final obtigation.

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net
defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets {excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability}, are
recognized immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to other comprehensive incorae in the period in which they
occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to the statement of profit and loss in subsequent periods. Past service cost is recognized in the
statement of profit and loss in the period of plan amendment,

The Company recopnizes the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation under employee benefit expenses in the statement of profit
and loss

Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non-routine seftiements Net interest
expense or income and Long-term employee benefits

Net interast is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit iability or asset.
The current and non-current bifurcation is done as per Actuarial report,

Compensated absences : which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employee renders the
related services are recognized as a Hability at the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date.

Termination benefits : Termination benefits are payable as a result of the company's decision to terminate employment before the normal
retirement date, or whanever an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for these benefits. The company recognizes these benefits
when it has demonstrably undertaken to terminate current employees’ employment in accordance with a formal detailed pian that cannot be
withdrawn, or to provide severance indemnities as a result of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy. Benefits that will aot be paid
within 12 months of the balance sheet date are discounted to their present value. Termination benefits are recognized as an expense In the
period in which they are incurred.
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Taxes
Tax expenses comprise Current Tax and Deferrad Tax.:

i Current Tax:

Tax on income for the current period is determined on the basis of astimated taxable income and tax credits computed in accordance with
the provisions of the refevant tax laws and based on the expected outcome of assessments/ appeals.

Current income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity is recognized in equity and not in the statement of profit and loss.
Management pericdically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respest to situations in which applicable tax regulations are
subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

The income tax expense or credit for the period s the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on the applicable income
tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and labllities attributable ta temporary differenices and to unused
tax losses. The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the
reporting period in the countries where the company and i{s subsidiaries and associptes operate and generate taxable income.
Management periadically evaluates positions taken in fax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation. it establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities,

it.  Deferred Tax:

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amount in the financial statement for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no Jonger probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are
reassessed at each reporting and are recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will altow the deferred
tax asset to be recovered.

Dipterrad Yav assets and Babiities are measured ot the tax rates that are expected to apply In the year when the asset s realized or Habtlity
settled, based on the tax rates {tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax refating to items recognized outside the statement of profit and loss is recognized outside the statement of profit and loss.
Deferred tax items are recognized i correfation to the underlying transaction either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current
income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

The break-up of major components of deferred tax assets and labilities as at balance sheet date has been arrived at after setting off
deferred tax assets and Habilities where the Company have a legally enforceable right to set-off assets against liabifities and where such
assets and labilities relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing taxation laws,

For items recognised in OCH or equity, deferred / current tax is also recognised in OC or equity.
Leases
As a lessee

The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases bandliag equipment’s. The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at
inception of a contract, A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a pariod of
time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses
whether: (i} the contract involves the use of an identified asset (i) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the
asset through the period of the lease and (iif) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset {“ROU"} and a carresponding lease liability for ali lease
arrangements in which i is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less {short-term leases) and fow value leases. For these
short-tarm and low value leasas, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on 3 straight-line basis over the term of
tha lease,

Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. ROU assets and lease
laniities inciudes these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liabifity adjusted for any lgase payments
made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at
cost less accumnulated depreciation and impairment losses,

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the
underlying asset. Right of use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying
amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell
and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of
those frora other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit {CGU) to which the asset belongs.
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The lease liability is initially measured 3t amortized cost at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease payments are discounted
using the interest rate implicit in the lease of, if not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the country, Lease liabilities
arg remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right of use asset if the Company changes its assessment if whether it will
exercise an extension or a termination option.

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Salance Sheet and lease payments have been classified as financing cash
flows.

The following is the summary of practical expedients elected on initial application:
»  Applied incremental borrowing rate to arrive at present value of lease payments,

»  Applied the exemption not to recognize right-of-use assets and liabilities for leases with less than 12 months of lease term on the date
of initial application.

. Excluded the initial direct costs from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date of initial application.

. Apptlied the practical expedient to grandfather the assessment of which transactions are leases. Accordingly, IndAS116 is applied only
to contracts that were previously identified as leases under tnd AS 17,

The weighted average incremental borrowing rate applied to lease Habitities as at April 1, 2019 is 9%,
Earnings Per Share

Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss before OC! for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the perind. For the purpose of calculating difuted earnings per share, the net profit or loss before OCI for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares,

Dividend Distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company's equity holders is recognized as a Hability in the Company's annual accounts in the year in which the
dividends are approved by the Company’s equity holder,

Trade Payables & Trade Receivables.

A payabie is classified as o ‘trage payable’ i it is in respect of the amount due on account of geods purchased or services received in the normat
course of business. These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of the financial year
which are unpaid. These amounts are unsecured and are usually seitled as per the payment terms stated in the contract. Trade and other
payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognised initially
at their fair value and subsequently measured st amortised cost using the EIR method.

A receivable is classified as a "trade receivable’ If it is in respect of the amount due on account of goods sold or services rendered in the normal
course of business. Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method,
less provision for impairment,

Cost of Issue of fresh Equity

Expenses in connection with issue of fresh capital is charged to Equity in accordance with Ind AS 32 read with ind AS 1.
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CHLORIDE METALS LIMITED
CIN U34300WEB 1998PLC 181003

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
{All amounts in Indian Rupees in lacs unless otherwise stated)

Particulars
FINANCIAL ASSETS
4 Other non-current Financial Assets (at amortized cost} March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Security depusits
- Unsecured, considered good 295,77 184.37
275.77 184.37
5 Other non-clirrent assets
{i} Unsecured, considered good March 31,2022 March 33,2021
a} Prepaid expenses 16.65 47.37
b} Prepaid faxes {net of provisionsj 534.23 £9.54
¢} Income tax refund receivatle - 74.53
d}  Depask against appes! £.75% 5.38
g} Capital advances 1,216.05 305.10
1,773.68 501.82
6 inventories
{ Atiowsr of cost and net realizable value } March 31,2022 March 33, 2021
a)  Raw moeteriels
- i haad 16,395.27 8,645.87
- I transit 1,365.13 451.30
b} Wark-in-progress 851748 4,615.41
¢} Finished goods 5.566.97 3,130.4%
df  Chemirals R fluxes 135.88 93.40
&} Stores and spares and fuels 632,35 250.52
26,617,038 17,226 91
The d € of § aries recognized as an exp e with paragraph 36 of Ind AS 2 is as follows:
Particutars March 31, 2022  March 31, 2023
i) Amount of inveritories recognized as an expense during the period including Stores and Spares and 2,73,008.38 1,74,717.77
Chemical and Fluzes
{liy Amount of write - back of inventories recognized as reduction in cansumption during the period. - (10.26}
{iii} Amount of write - down of inventories recognized as an expense during the period. 68.79 -
2,73,078.17 1,74,707.51
7 Trade receivables (unsecured, at amortized cost) March 31, 2622 March 31, 2021
Trade receivable - Considered good 7,496.62 18,020.66
Trade receivable - Tredit impaired B 62.03
7,496.62 10,082.6%
Less: Provision for life time credit loss - 62.03
7,496.62 16,020.66
{3} Trade Receivable chedul
{ Ageing from due date of payment]
As ot March 31, 2022
Undisputed Total
Range of Os periad Considered Good ] Significant v credit impaired
intrease in credit
risk
Unbilled . . -
Not Due 6,576.4}1 - - §,576.41
less than 6 monthg 261,73 - 861.73
& months - 1 year 22.45 B - 22.45
1-2 yeat - - . -
2-3year 19.73 . 19.73
> 3 years - - ‘ ~
Tatal 7,480.32 - - 7,480.32




As at March 31,2022

Disputed Total
Range of O/s period Considered Good ) Signiffcant ] credit impaired
increase in credit
risk
Unbilfed - . -
Not Due - - -
less than 6 monthis - - - -
6 months « 3 year 2.9% - - 2.85
1.2 year 6,79 6.79
2-3 year 6.56 - - 6.56
> 3 years N - e
Tutal 16.30 ~ - 16.30
As at March 31, 2021
Undisputed Totat
Range of O/s period Considered Good ) Signif?cant ] credit impaired
increase in credit
risk
Unbilied - - -
Not Due 9,627.92 - 9,627.92
fess than 6 months 364.13 - . 364,13
6 months - 1 year 2.32 - 2.32
1-2 year 18.72 - - 19.72
2-3 year - . N .
>3 years ~ - - -
Total 10,014.69 - - 10,614,09
Disputed Totat
Range of 0/s poriod Considered Good Significant credit impaired
increase o Gredit
risk
Unbilted . -
Not Due - - . .
less than § months B - - -
& months - 1 year - - .
1-2 year 6.57 - . 57
2-Zyear - - - -
> 3 years - - 62.03 62,03
Total 6.57 - £2.03 €8.60
{b} {Movement in the expected credit loss aliowance March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
farticulars
Ratance al the beginaing of the pediod 62.03 62.03
Reversal of earlier expected credit loss and recognition of bad debts 62.03 .
Movement in expected credit loss allowance on trade receivables caleulated at fifetime expected - -
Provision at the end of the periad - 62.03
8 Cash and bank balances
Cash and cash equivalents March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
a) Balances with banks 152.6% 29.07
b) Cheques on hand . 443
¢) Cashonhand 1.38 1.82
154.03 35.32
9 Other current financial assets
{i) Unsecured, considered good March 33, 2022 March 31, 2021
3} Other receivables 463.42 846,78
b) Security Deposit 4.10 -
¢} losurance receivable 189.33 -
656.85 846,78




10 Othee current assets March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
{i} Unsecured, considered good
a} Prepaid expenses 103.18 7148
b} Balances with tax authorities 3,662.32 1,956.71
¢ Advance to suppliess 14258 35.9%
d}  Loans and advance to staff 5.21 . 3.47
¢}  Unbilted revenue 152.56 E
f}  indirect taxes recoverable 3185.83 85.38

{iij Unsecured, considered doubtfal

2} Advance to suppliers - 363.80
A,451.49 2,514,868

Less : Alfowances for doubtful advances - 361.90
4,451.49 2,152.96

11 Share Capital
3} Authorized March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
6,05,00,000 (.Y, 5,2500,000} equity shares of Rs. 10 each €,050.00 5,250,080

b} ssued, subscribed & fully paid-up
5,25,05,952 (P.Y. 5,08,80,952) equity shares of Ks. 10 eack 5.25G.60 5.088.18

¢} The Company is 8 wholly owned subsidiary of Evide Industries Umited, 3 company listed on the stock exchanges st BSE, NSE and (58

d} Details of shareholding in excess of 5%

Particulars Number of shares Number of shares

held heid
Exide lndustries Limited - Holding Company 5.25,05,952 50880952
% nf Holding 100% 100%

As per the records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from shareholders, the
above shareholding represents legal ownerships of the shares.

e)] Recontiliation of the equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

Particulars As atMarch 33, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Number {fs. In Lacs) Number {Rs. In Lacs)
Atthe beginning of the year $.08.80,854 £,088.10 4,73,80,952 4,73816
tssued during the period 16,25,000 162.50 35,00,000 350.00
Qutstanding at the end of the year 5,45,05,852 £,250.60 5,08,80,952 5,088.10

f} Shares held by promoters
{a) Shares held by promoters as at March 31, 2022

Shares held by Promotors

Prototer Name As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021 dz:’ t‘:z“izr
No. of Shares % of totel Shares  No. of Shares % of total Shares g ey

Exide Industries Uimited - Holding 5,25,05,852 100.00% 5,08,80,852 100.00% 3.18%

Company

Tatal 5,25,06,852 100.00% $,08,80,952 100.80% 3.19%

(b} Shares held by promoters 8¢ at March 31, 2021

Shares held by Promaotors

- % of change
Promoter Name As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020 during the ygear
Nao. of Shares % of total Shares No, of Shares % of total Shares '
Exide industries Limited - Holding 5,08,80,952 100.00% 4,73,80,952 100.00% 7.3%%
Conpany
Yots] 5,08,80,952 100.00% 4,73,80,952 100.00% 7.39%
FH The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is :

entitled to ane vote per share. In the event of figuidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled Lo recetve remaining
assets of the company, after payment of all external liabifities, The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by
the sharcholders.




12 Gther equity

Mareh 31,2022 March 31,2021

2} Securities premium 7.393.00 £,261.50
b} General reserve 1,610.00 1,610.00
¢} Retained earnings 5414123 4,891.77
14,413.23 12,863.27
Norn-current liabilities
13 Long Term Borrowings
Secured March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Term Loan from bsnks 6,313.39 4,353.17
Less : Current matunties 1,251.00 -
5.062.39 4,353.17
5,062.38 4,353,127

2

b}

3

b}

Yerm ioan -1

The above term loan s secuved by :
Exclusive charge {security interest} on the entire assets, movable {excluding corrent assets) of Haldia Unit

t. Exdusive charge {security interest) on the entire assets, immovables of Haldia Unit

Repayment and interest rate :
The foan is repayable in 12 quarterly instaliments after moratorium period of 2 years from the date of first disbursement. The amount of

repayment is determined as a percentage of original loan amount ranging from 8.32% to B.34% of the loan in respect of each instalment,
The interest rate is to te reset at 12 rmanths intervals. Interest rate s calculated at 12 month MCLR {presently at 6% p.a. PY - 7.75% p.a}
payable at monthly intervals.

The repayment schedule would be as under. Repayment to start from beginning of guarter i.e. 1ast day of the moratorium period.

Quarter - Year Quarterly installment
August 25 - Q13 B
May 25 - Q12 363.12
February 25 - Q11 416.00
November 24 - Q10 416.00
August 24- Q9 416.00
May24-Q8 417,00
February 24 - Q7 417.00
November 23-Q6 417.00
August 23-Q5 417.00
May23-04 417.00
Februaty 23-03 417.00
November 22 - Q2 417.00
August 22- Q1 417.00
‘total 4,942.12
Termiovan <2

The sbove Yerm loan is secured by 1
Exclusive charge on the fixed assets of Supa plant

Repayment and interest rate ;

The loan is repayable in € years after moratorium period of 1 years from the date of first disbursement. After moratorium, 2nd year
repayment will be 7.33 crore to e paid in 4 quarterly instaliments. Subsequent repayments of batance armount is 1o be made in 16 equal
quarterly installments. The interest rate is linked to prevailing 3 roonth ¥ Bill + Fixed Spread determined on loan disbursal date. Reset of
interest will happen 3 months @ prevailing 3 month T bill + fixed spread determined on ioan disbursal date.

This space is intentionally lef tank




c}

d)

The repayment schedule would be as under

Quarter - Year Quarterly instaliment
March 28 - (20 84.93
Cec27- 019 84,93
Sept 27 - 018 84.93
June 27-Q17 84.93
March 27 - Q16 84.93
Dec 26 - Q1% 84,93
Sept 26 - (114 84.93
June 26-Q13 84,93
March 26 - 012 84,93
Dec 25 - Q11 84.93
Sept 25+ Q10 84.93
June 25 - Q9 84.93
March 25 - Q8 84.93
Dec24-Q7 8493
Sept 24-Q6 84.93
lune 24 - Q5 84.93
March 24 - Q4 1.83
Dec?23-03 183
Sept 43 - QR 183
June 23 Q1 1.83
Total 3,366,27
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Repayment within one year from the end of the financial year 1,251.00 -
Hepayment beyond one year to five years from the end of the financial year 4,722.67 4,353.17
Kepayment beyond Toie years from the snd of the fivancrl yesr 334,74 -

6,313.39 4,353.17

Uitilization of Borrowings taken from Bank and Financial lnstitution
The company has taken fresh foans during the year and have used the borrowings taken from banks for the specific purpose for which it
was taken.

Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies

Registration of Charge
As at March 31, 2022, the Company bas registered alt charges duly with the Registrar of Lompanies in favor of the lenders except in
respect of term foan from HOFC Bank Ltd sanctioned and disbursed during 2021-22 due to pending execution of loan agreement.

Satisfaction of Charge

There are charges disclosed as outstanding of Rs. 1,858.17 lacs as at March 31, 2022 in respect of borrowings which have been repaid fong
back. The Company is unable to clear the satisfaction for lack of requisite documentation from the lenders. The matter is being followed up
by the Company.

This space is intenfionaliy ieft blank




e} Reconciliation of cash flows from tinancing activities as. perind AS 7: -

14 tease liability

Particulars Lease Hability fnterest Long term Short term
borrowings borrowings
Balance as on Aprif 1, 2020 570.89 - “ B
interest accened 5138 134,39 - -
Changes fram financing cash tiows 16€6.57) {234.39) 4,353.17 1,256,81
Non cash thanges - - - .
Cther changes - - - -
Closing balance as on March 31, 2021 561.70 . 4,353.17 1,256.81
Interest secrued 11270 v
Addition during the year 2,589.3¢ 1,385.59 1,560.22 3,787.78
Changes from financing cash flows {158.92) {1,379.81)

Non cash changes {1,251,00} 1,251.00
Other changes - - - -
Closing bajance as on March 33, 2022 3,114.87 5.78 5.062.39 6,285.59

March 31, 2022 March 31,2021

Lease hability of land - Non current 412.09 372.88

Lease liability of ROU - Non current 2,563.45 121.10
297554

15 Non current trade payabies
a}  Non current trade payables

Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises

Total outstanding dues of creditors ather than micro and small enterprises

Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under MSMED Act, 2006

Principal amount due
Interest due on above

tAarch 31, 2022

March 31, 2021 i

118.84

FIEETN

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day duning each
Amount of interest paid in terms 0f See 16 of the Micro, Sralf and Medium Enterprises

Amount of intesest due and payable for the period of delay

Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid as at year end
Amgunt of further interest remaining due and payabie in the succeeding year

The Company has tompiled the above information based on written confirmations from suppliers and have been determined to the extent
such parties hove beew identified on the basis of the infarmation avaitable with the company. This has been relied upon by the auditors,

Trade Payable Ageing Schedule

{a) As at March 31, 2021
MSME Others
Range of U/s period
ong /s perio Disputed Undisputed Disputed
Unbilfed - . .
Not Dug¢ - 118.84 -
Less than 1 year - - -
1:2 yesrs - - -
2-3 year 8 - -
> 3 years “ - -
Total - 118.83 -
16 Other non current financial Habilities March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Caphtal creditors .34 -
14.14 -
17 Provisions March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
8} Provision for employes benefits
Gratuity {refer note 39} 182.83 152.92
Leave Benefits 61.86 58.58
244.69 208,50




18 Deferred tax Habilities {net)
a)  Deferred tex liability:
Adising out of temparary difference in depreciable assets

ty}  Deferred tax assets:
frovision for expected creditioss
Lease fisbilities
Tax disallowanges

Net deferred tax Hability

LCurrent liabilities
18 Short Term Borrowings
Secured
WCDL toan from banks
Secured by first pari passu charge an entire stocks and book debts of the Company {both present
and future
Current maturities of Jong term borrowings

March 31,2022 March31, 2021
831.65 471,55
. {15.61}
(26.27) (2.7
(65.52) (55.91)
739.86 387.06
March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
5,044.59 1,256.81
1,251.00 .
5,295,59 1,256.81

The bank reserves the right to alter the interest rate or spread or the interest reset date upon occurrence of conditions mentioned in the

sanction letter.

Borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets

The Company has borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of cusrent assets, the disclosure w.r.t documents

subemitted to lenders (s tabulated in Statemeat 1

20 Lease Hability
tease liability of land - Current
tease Hobility of RO - Carvent

21 Current trade payables
3) Trade payables
Totsl outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises

Details of dues to micre and small enterprises 35 defined under MSMED Act, 2006

Principal amount due

Interest due on above

the amounts of the payment made 1o the supphier beyond the appointed day dudng each
accounting year

Amaunt of interest psid in terms of Sec 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006

Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay

Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid as at year end

Amount of furiher interest remaining due and payable in the succeeding vear

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
17.76 36.68
121.63 30.85
13533 67.73
March 31,2022 March3i, 2021
9,558.26 15,197.30
27,146.60 16,967.12
36,704.86 33,164.42
March 31, 2022 March 3%, 2021
9,558.26 15,197.30

931.28 -

7.68 -

7.68 »

The Company has compiled the above information based on written confirmations from suppliers and have been determined to the extent
such parties have been identified on the basis of the information available with the company. This has been relied upon by the auditors.




Trade Payabie Ageing Schedule

{a) As at March 31, 2022
Range of Ofs period Mamt - ¥ Others -
Undisputed Disputed Undisgputed Disputed

Unhutied - - 233114 -
NOt Dug 9,558,26 - 24,174.34 -
Less than 1 year - - 635.97 »
1-2 years - 0.48

23 year - 0.29 -
> 3 years - 2.38 B
Total 9,558.26 - 27,146.60 ~

{b) As at March 31, 2021
Range of Ofs period o MSME - - Others -
Undisputed Disputed Undisputed Disputed

Unbilted . . 843.66 .
Nat Due 18,1487.36 N 15,082.90

tess than 1 year B 1,037.44 -
1-2 years - 1.42 -
2-3yesr - - 105 -
>3 years - - 0.65 -
{otal 15,347,430 - 1696732 -

22 Other financial fiabifities March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Security deposits reteived g0.49 36.50
Capital Creditors 1,030.23 694.91
Other payables 188.32 158.06
Interest accrued 5.78 -

1,304.82 889.47

23 Other current liabilities March 34, 2022 March 31, 2021
Advange from customers 28.17 2.09
Duties, taxes and other statutory dues payable 788.63 198.58

816.86 200.67
24 Provisions March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity {refer note 39} 727 6.68
Leave Benefits 2,90 208
Others
Provision for tax {net of prepaid) 48.16 36,69
Provision for sates return 5.47 4.89
64.80 50,35
{Rs. In Lacs}
y " Amt. Paid/
Particulars Opening Balance Additlans during Raversed during | Closing Balance
the year
the year
Provision for sales return 4.89 547 {4,89} 5.47
{ Pravisus year ) {1.64} {4.85) {1.64} {4.89)

25 Current tax liability March 31,2022 March 31,2021

Current tax liabifity {net of taxes paid} - 21342
- 2132

This space is iffentiooaly loft Dlank




- - oo
March 33, 2022 March 31,2021
26 Revenue from pperations
Revenue from operations
Sate of products 2.85,189.37 1,82,331.57
Jab work charges 3.730.73 1,97283
Other operating revenue
Sale of sceap 1,747.28 1,156.03
£xport Incentive 1268 8.17

2,90.680.06 1,85,468.70

pisclosure in accordance with Ind AS - 115 “Revenue Recognition Disclosures”, of the Companies { Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015

a. Revenue disaggregation based on:

{a} Category of good and services March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
{ead Alloy 2,85,189.37 1,82,331.%7
iob work and Other Services 3,7300.73 3,872.83
2,88,820.10 1,84,304.50
{b} Geagraphical region
India 2.87,872.54 1,83,836.14
international 1.047.56 468.36
2,88,920.10 1,84,304.50

b, Major customors  Agproximately 975 (P.Y. 87%) of total revenue of the Cotmpany s to the Holding Cotapany.

c. For sale of products and readering of cortain services, Company has recognized revenue based on point of time and ifs receivables are rights to
considetation that are unconditional.

d. Changes in Contract Assets are as follows ;
March 31, 2022 March 31,2021

Balance al the hegimning of the year
Invaices taised that were incladed in the contract assets balance at the beginning of the year ~
tncrease due to revenue recognized during the yesr, excluding amaounts billed during the year 152.56 -

Balante at the end of the year 152,56
27 Other income March 33, 2022 March 31, 2021

interest income 317 745
interest accounted on EIR bagsis 4.27 305
Other income - Profit on Sale of Assets ) 0.09 145
Foreign exchange gain {net of foss} - 107.53
Covid rebate on Lease payment * - 371
insurance claim received 1.10 3.63

8.63 226.8%

* During the previcus year the Coropany received a months rebate on lease payment which has been classified as Covid rebate on Jease payment, The
company had opted for the practical expedient to fnd AS 116 for this one time covid related benefit.

28 Cost of raw material and components consumed March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
tnventory at the beginniag of the yéar 3.087.17 8,914.55
Add : Purchases 2,78,047.46 1,76,038.88
2,87,144.63 1,84,954.23
Legs ¢ inventory st the end of the year 11,764 .40 9,097.17
2,75,380.23 1,75,857.06

The invettory cost of raw material during the year includes write down of Rs. Nit lacs (.Y, Rs. Nil facs}).

28 {Increase } # decrease Ininventodes of finished goods and work-in - progress Mareh 31,2022 March 31, 2021
WP Inventory at the beginning of the vear 4,615.41 2.566.57
WIP Inventory at the end of the yéear . {8,517.49) {4,61541}
FG Inventory at the beginning of the year 3,130.41 211088
FG Inventory 3t the end of the year {5,566.97} {3,130.41}
{6,338.64} (3,068.37)

The inventory cost of finished goads & WP during the year includes write down of Rs. 48.40 lacs {PY Rs. NIt) & Rs: 2039 facs {PY Rs. NILJ respectively,




o

3¢ Employee benefits expense
Salaries, wages aad honus
Contribution te provident and other funds
Staff welfare expenses

31 Finance costs
interest an debits and borrowings
{nterest on MSME
interest on direct taxes
interest on indirect faxes
interest on fease liability

32 Depreciation and amortization expense
Depreciation
Amortization of intangible asset
Depreciation on ROU Assets

33 Other expenses

Consumption of Stares and Spares
Consumption of Chemicat and Fluxes
Consumption of Power and fuel
Hire charges
Watch & watd expenses
Waste roanagement expenses
Rerauneration ta Auditors

~ Audit fees

~ Tax audit including transfer pricing

- Other services

- Out of pocket expenses
Bank charges
Foreign exchange Joss {net of gain)
Assets Scrapped
Freight outward
Repairs and msintenance

- Machinery

- Building

- Others
Rent
Rates and taxes
Director’s Sitting fee
CSR Expenses {Refer note 34)
fnsurance
Communication
Conveyance
Printing and stationery
Professional and consuitancy charges
Vehicle maintenance
Miscellaneous expenses

Total

Break-up of miscelianeous expenses
Guest house mainteaance
Membership and subseriptions
Generat expenses

Covid refated expenses

March 31,2022 March 33, 2021
3,286.39 2,386.37
107.13 70.23
207.76 128.85
2.601.28 2,586.55
March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
1,116.64 162.2%
7.68 -
0.07 12.21
1.06 4.40
11270 51.38
1,238.1% 230.25
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
1.070.46 52847
0.37 0.21
9248 33.73
1,163.31 562:41
March 33, 2022 March 31, 2021
1,295.98 554,51
2,740.61 1,364.31
£.544.18 2,882.53
253.79 21172
171.9% 124.67
689.45 $00.02
17.50 15.00
235 275
.05 0.03
051 0.39
84.78 114.84
894 -
16.44 16,28
1,159.55 1.371.63
28525 142.48
2424 37.99
88.79 51.09
12.24 1293
2271 16,74
0.60 -
34.11 40.34
51.15 43.97
2148 1340
33.12 847
1520 7.27
6346 48.18
63,83 4751
3200 16.11
13,733.66 7.651.16
15.55 2.28
144 0.50
438 3.28
10.63 10.08
32.00 1611




34 Disclosure on CSR Activity

Thecompany is covered under section 135 of the companies act, the following disclosure is roade with regard to C5R activities:-

(RN S )

=

Particulars 2023-22 2020-21
1 Gross arpunt required to e spent by the company during the year, 33.10 40.34
2 Amoudt spent during the year on:
fa}  Construction/acquisition of any 2sset 22.02 31.00
{b}  On purposes other than {a} above 12.08 9.34
Tatal 3413 40.34
Shortfall / (Fxcess ot the end of the year, B .
Total of previous years shortfali,
Ressan for shostfail- HA NA
6 Nature of 5R activities-
Particulars 2023-32 2020-23%
fradicating hunger, poverty and malpotrition, promoting hesith care including preventive 4.09 802
nealth care and sanitation
th} Promoting Education 2:1.00 032
(¢} Setting up homes & hostels for women & orphans .02 .
{e} Rural development project v 26.00
- s.00

{f} Setting up public itwaries

7 There are no transaclions with refated parties for CSR expenditure.

B Smice there is no unspent amount towards CSR obligation for the year, no provision is created.

35 Relationship with Struck off Companies

The information about trznsaction with strurk off Companies (defined under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956)
has been determined 1o the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of the information available with the Company and the same & relied upon

by the auditors.

During the year , the company has entered inta transactions with cornpanies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of

Companies Act, 1556, the detalls of which is given hereunder:-

Name of struck off Company Nature of transactions with Arnotnt as on A as on Rel hip with
struck-off Company March 31,2022 March 31,2021 the Struck off
company, if any, to
be disclosed
Maxin Hydeo Dynamic Indéa Private Limited Qutstanding balance - - Trade Payable
Kaspar £nergies Private (3 ™ Dutstanding balance - 29.07 Trade receivable

Ginesx Alloy Private Limited *

Quistanding balance - 32,96 Trade receivable

* The receivable from struck off Companies are fully provided as at March 31, 2021 and written off 2z at March 31, 2022,

36 Analytical Ratlos as per requirements of Schedule 81 are gi

37 Taxexpenses

ven in Statement 2

Reconciliation of statutory rate of tax and effective rate of tax 2023-2% 2020-21
{Rs. inlacs) {Rs_ i lacs)
Current taxes 90.00 450.00
Short/ {excess) provision of income tax . {11.34)
Deferred tax income 342.80 42.24
432.80 480.30
Current taxes
Arcounting profit before income tax 1,810.70 1,882.486
AtIndia’s statutory income tax rate 25.17% 25.17%
Yax on profit 480.88 473,78
Effect of non deductible expenge 356.94 183.52
Effect of deductible expenses and set off of losses {760.13) {213.08)
Others 32.31 3.78
30,00 450.00
(11.34)

Short / excess provision of eatlier years




Deferred tax assets/{liabilities) in refation to:-
Recoguized i
N Recognized In Other
Particulars Opening pm(itg andloss  Comprehensive Closing
income
Praperty, Plant and Equipment {411.56) {59.95} - {471.55)
Employee benefits 356.06 1032 46.18
Expected coeditloss 7.32 8.29 - 15.61
Remeasurement gain/floss) on defined benefit plans 1157 B {184} 4.73
Lease rent 1.7¢ 118 - 2.97
As at March 31, 2021 {354.82) {40.40) {1.84} (397.06}
Property, Plant and Equipment {471.55} {360.10} - {831.65)
Ermplayee henefits 46.18 7.26 - 53.44
Expected credit fogs 15,61 {15.61} - -
Remeasurement gawy/loss) on defined benefit plans 973 - 23% 12.08
Lease rent 2.97 23.30 - 2627
As ativiarch 31, 2022 {397,063 {345.15) 238 {734.85)

38 Earnings per share

The Compaay has not issued any potential diluted equity shares and therefore the basic and dilted earnings per share vl be the same. The earnings per
shure is calculated by dividing the profit after tax by weighted average no, of shares outstanding.

Particularg 2021-22 202021
Profit after tax {Rs. o facs) 1,4875.55 1,403 .40
Total number of equity shares outstanding {Nos.} 5,25,05,852 5,08,80,952
Weighted average no. of shares outstanding (Nos.} 5.18,40,541 5,03,43,966
Nominal value of equily share {Rs} 10.00 10.00
Sasic and Diluted £arnings per share {Rs)) 2.84 279
Reconciltation of weighted sverage no. of shares outatanding during the year

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Nominal value of equity share {Rs.} 10 1
For Basic & Diluted EPS

Total number of equity shares cutstanding at the beginning of the year $,08,80,952 4,73,80,952
Add: (ssue of shares 16,258,000 35,00,000
Weighted average number of equity shares lssued 10,59,589 29.63,014
Total sumber of equity shares outstanding at the end of year 5,15.05952 5,08,80,952
Weighted average number of equity shares at the end of the year 5,18,40,541 5,03,43,966

This spave is istontionally lefl blaok




39 Disdosure in accordance with fad AS - 19 “Employee &

fits”, of the C

I

fes (Indlan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

The Company has carried out the actuarial valuation of Gratuity and Leave Encashment Hiabifity under actuarial principle, in accordance with ind AS 18 -
Employee Benefits. The tota! amount of gratuity determined on actuarial method is Rs. 190,30 tacs {P.Y. Rs. 159.60 Jacs}.

The folfowing table summarizes the components of net benefit expense recognized in the statement of profit and foss and the unfunded status and

amounts recognized in the balance sheet.

As at March 31, As at March 31,
Particulars 2022 2021
{Rs. in lacs) {&s. in facs)
£xpense recagnized in Statement of Profit and Loss
Current servics cost 19.4% 17.13
Past service cost - -
Service cost 1845 17.13
Net interest on net defined benefit Hiability / asset 10.58 962
Less : Gratuity expanses capitalized during the year {0431 {6.07)
Total 2957 20.68
Expense recogired in Other Comprehensive income
Actuarial gains / {fosses] %.32 £7.321
Net asset / Habllity recognized in Balance Sheet
Present vaiue of defined benefit obligation 180.10 155.60
Fair value of plan assets - .
190.10 159,860
Change in gbligation during the year
Present vaiue of defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year 159.60 14682
Cutrent service cost 19.45 17.33
Interest cost 10.55 9.62
Benefits paid {8.82) {6.75)
Actuarial gains} / tosses 9.3 {7.32)
Present vatue of detmed benefit obligation at the end of the year 19010 184,60
The principal asst ions used in di ing the gratuity obligations are as follows :
Financial assumptions
Discount tate 7.00% 6.80%
Salary escalation rate 5.00% 5.00%
Demograghic assumptions
Withdrawal rate 2% 2%
ind Assured Lives  ind Assured Lives
Mortality rate Mortality (2006-08} Mortality {2006-08)
{madified} Uit {modified} Uit
Sensitivity analysis
Piscount rate 2072122 2020-21 201920 2018-19 2017-18
1% increass iy discount rate {16.79} {14.12} {9.00} {9.78} {8.32)
1% decrease in discount rate 19.8% 16.44 11.00 11.3% 10.14
Salary escalation 2021-22 2020-21 201820 2018-19 2037-18
1% increase in discount rate 18.75 16.44 11.00 11.57 10.29
1% decrease in discount rate {17.25} {14.12} {9.00} {10.08} {8.59)

Risk factors J Assurnptions

interest risk : The defined benefit obligation calculated wses a discount tate based on government honds. If bonds yields fall, the defined benefit

obligation will tend to increase.

Satary inflation risk ; Higher then expected incraases in satary will increase the defined benefit obligation.
Demographic risk : This is the risk of variability of results due to unsystematic nature of decrements that include mortatity withdrawal , disabifity of
retirement. The effect of theses decrements on the defined benefit obligation is not straight forward and depends upon the combination of salary
increase, discount rate and vesting criteria, it is important not to overstate withdrawals because Tn the financial analysis the retirement benefit of 2

short career employee typically costs less per year as compared 10 5 fong service employze,




40 Oisdlosure in accordance with In AS 108 “Operating Segments”, of the Companies {indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,
a)  Almost the entire sales and job work aperations of the Company relate to only one segment viz, Lead Smelters and Refiners. As such, there is no separate
reportable segment under Ind AS - 108 on Operating Segments,
b} Almost the entire sales and job work are o the parent company whidly is the single largest customer of the Company. Revenue contributed by single
customeris Rs, 2,82,247.59 lacs [P.Y. Rs, 1.80,095.61 Lacs) which is approximately 97.46% (P.Y, 87.30%) of total revenue of the Company

41 Disclosure in accordance with In AS - 24 "Related Party Disclosures”, of the Companies { Indian Acc ing Standards) Rules, 2015
{  Relationships:
A, Entities where control exists
Helding Company
Exide Industries Lomited

8. Feliow Subsidiary
Assaciated Battery Manufacturers {Ceyion) Himited
Chiatide Power Systems & Solution Limited

€. Key Management Personnel

Gautam Chatterjee Director {Upto 1st May, 2021}
Subit Chakraborty Director
Asish Rumar Mukherjes Director
Aron Mitkal Director
Nupur Roy Choudhury Director {Upto 15t May, 2021}
Avik Rumar Roy Director {w.e.f. 1st May, 2021}
Jitendra Kumar Mcohan Lat Director {w.e.f. 1st May, 2021)
Mona Desat Director {weef. 1st May, 2021}

it Transactions
Particutars 2021-22 2020-21

{Rs. in lacs} {Rs. in facs)

Purchase of goods 77,399.34 39,355.06
GST 13,877.31 7,142.78
TCS collected 9.77 -
Exide industries {imited 81,386.42 46,537.84
Purchase of goods 218 -
GST . 0.39 -
TOS 0.00 -
Chioride Power Systems & Solution Limited 2.54 -
Sales of gonds 2,78,185.64 1,72,752.52
GST cotlected 50,503.02 33,493.21
TLS collected 5835 100.25
Freight recovered 342,54 354,82
£xide industries Limited 3,29,088.5% 2,11,760.80
Job work tharges received 3,719.41 1,988.27
GSY 642.03 357389
Exide Industties Lirited 4,361.44 2,346.18
Sales of goods 1,035.90 468.36
Freight recovered 11.66 -
Assoctated Battery Manufacturers {Ceyfon) Limited 1,047.56 468,36
Director Sitting Fees 0.60 =
Mona Desai 0.60 -
Dividend paid 1,050.12 785.2%
Exide Industries Limited 1,050,312 785.71
Equity financing 1,300.00 3,500.00
Exide Industries Limited 1,300.00 3,500.08




Particulaes 2021-22 2020-21
{Rs. it focs) {Rs. inlacs)

Reimbursement of expenses 61,87 41.90
£xide tndustries Limited 61.87 4150

Balances 35 on March 31
Net Receivable

Exide Industries Limited ~ 8,451.14
Associaled Battery Manufacturers {Ceylon} Limited 36398 134.08
Net Payahle
Exide industries Umited 6,708.00 -

The Company’s related party transactions during the year anded March 31, 2022 and iarch 31, 2021 and outstanding balances as at March 33, 2022
and March 31, 2021 are with its Holding Company and fellow subsidiarizs with whom the Company generally saters into transactions at arms length
and in the ordinary course of business.

42 Contingent liabifities and ¢ s

partiowiars 2021-22 2020-231

{Rs. in lacs) {Rs. in lacs)
Contingent liabilities
{a} Bank guarantees given on behalf of Company 434,01 450.03
{b) Disputed tax gues for which the company is contingently liable
firect Taxes 6.88 0.88
indirect taxes 125.0% 61.86
Particulars 2021-22 2620-21

{Rs. in lacs) {Rs. In facx)
Commitments
{a} Estimated amount of contiacts remaining to be executed an capital account and not pravided for 2,908,312 1,488,417
{b} Purchase orders backed by LC opened by bankers. : 5,967.78 10,034.08
Total

The How'ble Supreme Court of ladia {*$C*) by their order dated February 28, 2018 has held that provident fund contributions are payable on basic
wage, dearness allowances and all other monthly allowances, which are universally, necessarily and ordinarily paid to ol the eraployees in the
establishrent across the board, There are numerous interpretative issues refating to the judgement. As such, the Company has, based on legal advice
and as 2 matter of caution, Created and discharged liabifity on a prospective basis without considering any probable sbligations for past perieds. The
Company will continue to monitor anil evaluate its position and aqt, as clarity emerges.

43 financial instruments

Since there are 0o financial instruments and assets and liabifities carried at fair value, the disdosure of fair value as per Ind AS 107 s not given.

44 financial risk management objectives snd polides
The Company's financial fiabilities cotprise short-term borrovings, capital creditors and trade and other payables.
The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to §i the Company's operations. The Cotapany’s financiat assets include trade and other receivables,
cash and cash equivalents and investment.
‘The market risks and credit risks are further explained below:

Financial risk factors
i} Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk
comprises two types of risk: currency risk and commodity price sisk
The Company's focus is to foresee the unpredictabifity of financial markets and seek to minimize poteatial adverse effects on its financial performance.

a) Exchange risk
Foreign carrency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash fiows of an éxposure will fluctuate because of changes In foreign exchange rates. However
the Company opedates only In the domestic market catering mainly to its holding company's Jead alloy requirements for their storage battery manufscture.
The Conmpany's risk exposure to foraign exchange Js limited to its sourcing the Raw Material internationally and selfing the fead alloys to its fellow
subsidiary. Such foreign currency exp @5 are not hedged by the Company.




b}

ii}

i}

Forgign currency sensitivity

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to 3 resonably possible change in exchange rates, with all other variables held constant. The impact on the
Company’s profit before tax is due 1o changes in the fair valtie of monetary assets and lishilities,

Particulars Change in Rate Farelgn Curreney | Effect on Profit
Recelvable / before tax
{Payabie} {Net}
% {Rs. in lacs) {Rs. in facs})
31-pMar-22 5'% 150.5% {}.3‘3}
5% 753
31-Mar-21 5% {1,427.28) 73.36
5% {71.36}
foreign exchange transactions
Un-hedged foreign currency exposure
Particulars Currency 31-Mae-22 31-Mar-21
Beceivaties usb 4,88,894 186,890
Bayables Uso 2,472,500 20,44,301
Commaodity Price Risk

The primary market risk to the Company is commodity price risk. However the Company primarily supplies to the halding pany and its pricing
mechanistn for its products are linked to the LME prices of Lead that is the main raw materiat for the Company. The Company has not had any significant
tosses on account of price change risks arising out of changes in the price of Lead. The Company's main custamer, being its holding company, is however
subject to ¢ dity price changes but the Ce any's arrang t does not affect the transfer price hetween the Company and the holding company.
Determining the sensitivity o the commodity price changes would not reflect the correct analysis as the Company is in # pasition ta transiate most of the
price changes in its selling price determination with the holding company. Hence the itivity to the commodity price changes is not disclosed.

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the sisk of default on its obligation by the counterparty resulting in a financial loss. The maximum exposure to the credit risk 8t the
reporting date is pramarily fram frade ceceivables amounting 10 Rs. 6,383.97 lacs (PY Rs.8,921.43 lacs), which is majorly from the holding company. The
credit petiod agreed from the holding company is 30 days and theve bave been na significant delays by the holding company in hengring the contractual
terms,

Since the primary customer is the holding company the credit risk is temote. In the absence of any bad debts from the holding company in the past the
expected credit loss is zere and the Company is making no provisions on account any expected credit loss. All overdue customer batances are evaluated
taking into account the age of the dues, specific credit circumstances, the track record of the counterparty etc. Loss allowances and impairment is
recognized, where considered appropriate by responsiblie management.

Ugquidity risk

tiquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in
delivering cash or another financiaf asset.

The Company’s approach to managing fiquidity is to ensure as far as possible that it will have sufficient figuidity to meet its Jiabifities when they are due,
undet both normat and stressed condition, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputati

Cash flow from operating activities provides the funds to service the financial fiabilities and investing activities for plant set up. The Company’s objective is
to malntait 9 balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of surplus funds, bank overdrafts, bank losns, debentures and inter-
corporate (oans,

The Company d the conc
variety of sources of funding.

ial tiabilits,

d with its fi that are settied by

ting the obligati

ion of risk with respect to refinancing its debt and concluded it to be low. The Company has access to a sufficient

This space s intentisoally o8 blank
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The working capital position of the company s given below:

Particulars March 31,2022 March 31, 2021

Cash and cash squivafent 138 £.25

Bank balance 152,65 28.07

Current financial assets 656.8% 846.78

inventory 26,617.0% 17,226.9%

Trade receivabies 7,496.62 16,020.66

Other Current assets 4,451.49 2,152.96

Total 39,376.08 30,282.63

Less:

Short teem borrowings 6,295.59 3,256.81

Current fimancial liabalities 1,304.82 8RY9.47

Lease liability 138.33 67.73

Provisions £4.80 50.3%

Current tax liability - 212

Other current fiabilibies 8316.86 200.67

Trade payables 36,704 .86 32,164.42

Total 45,326.26 34,650.57

Towl {5,950.18) {4,367.94)

The table below provides detalls regarding the contactual metudties of sipnificant finaudal labifites .

Particulars fess than 1 year 1-5 years More than § years Total

As at March 3%, 2022

Borrowings 6,285.59 4,722.67 235.72 11,357.98
Other financial liabilities 1,304.82 14.14 - 1,318.96
Lease fiability 287.37 1,062.82 3,184.01 4,534,320
Lizbility for leasehold land 1770 ®O.08 3631717 3641495
Trade payables 36,704.86 - - 36,704.86
Total 44,610.34 5,879.71 39,840.90 90,330.95
As at Mareh 31, 2021

Borrowings 1,256.81 4,353,147 - 5,609.98
Other financial labilities 1,873.85 118.84 - 1,992.79
Lease liability 44.52 144.6% - 189.21
Lishifity for feasehold fand 16.85 76.27 36,338.68 36,431.81
Trade payables . 1,178,95 - - 31,179.95
Total 34,372.08 4,602.97 36,338.68 76,403.73

This space Is hfentionally lef bisnk
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iv}

imerestrate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that fair vatue or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuste because of changes in market interest rates.

The company i3 exposed to interest rate risk because it borrows funds primarily at floating interest rates. Interest rate is to be reset at 3-12 months interval,
During the year, Company has entered into factaring arrangement on sales bill discounting. The Company has paid interest on bills discounting amounting

to Rs. 906.87 lacs. Any change in intetest rates will have an impact on intecest on bills discount amount.

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023
Secured loans 11,357.88 5,609,898

Sensitivity analysis based on averare outstandin ved foans
Jmpact on Profit / loss after tax

March 31,2022 March 3%, 2021
lacrease or decrease in interest rate by 100 basis points 11358 %6.30

Particulars

The balance sheet, statement of profit and loss, cash flow statement, statement of changes in equity, statement of significant accounting policies and the
other explanatory notes forms an integral part of the financiaf statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022 .

The accompanying notes foem an integral part of the standalone Ind AS financial statements,
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Chioride fyetals Limdted
statement 1- Returns/starements submitted 1w the Bank and Financials Institution

31-Mar-22
SrNo | Quarter Name of bank P“"W‘: i ?LSecunues Amount as per books} Amount @3 reported in the Amount of Reason {?’
rovided of account quartedy return/ statement difference . matera
discrepandles

1 Qi HOFC Bank & Axis Bank Stock 32,123.28 22,123.28 -
2 Gl HEFC Bank & Axis Bank Books Debts 3,757.52 3,757.52

3 Q1 HOEC Bank & Axis Bank Trade payable 27,720.34 27,720.34 =
4 Q2 HOFC Bank & Axis Bank Stoek 28,812.42 29,819.42 -
s G2 HOFC Bank & Axis Bank Books Debts 11,026.63 11,026.63 N
6 a2 HDFC Bank & Axis Bank Trade paysble 4589699 4£5,856.98 -
7 Q3 HRFEC Bank & Axis Bank Stoek 33,366.83 33,366.83 -
& Q3 HOFC Bank & Axis Bank Books Debts 10,357.66 10,357.66 -
G 13 HOFC Bank & Axis Bank Trade payable 48,330.67 48,330.67

The Company has not yet submitted Q4 Returns / statements with the bank for the financial year 2021-22.
31-Mar-2%
SrNo | Quarter Namg of bank Pamcu:;:;;:zwnties Amount as per hooks| Amount as reported in the Amount of R:‘:s::_‘;:?‘
of atcount yuarledy retuin/ statenient diffevence .
discrepancles

1 Q1 HOFC Bank Stock 15,352.13 15,352.13 -
2 G1 HDFC Bank Bogks Debifx 2,458.30 2,455.10 -
3 ai HOFC Bank Trade payehie 23,793.83 21,799.83 -
4 Q2 HOFC Bank Stock 16,066.85 16,066.88 -
5 Q2 HDFC Bark Books Debls 10,888.01 10,882.01 ~
6 Qz HOEC Bank Trade payable 26,932.40 2643240 o
7 3 HOFC 8ank Stock 17,198.38 17,198.38

& Q3 HOFC Bank Books Debts 345542 945542 -
g Q3 HOFC Bank Trade payable 29,466.29 29,466.29

10 Q4 HEOEC Bank Steek 17,378.08 17,370.08 -
11 Q4 HOFL Bank Rooks Debts 10,060.21 10060.231 -
12 G4 HOFC Bank Trade payable 31,596.42 31,596.42 -
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Chloride Metals Limited
Statement 2- Analytical Ratios
2023-2022
5 Ratio Numerator/ Ratio Ratio % of Reason for variancs
No. D {20231-22} {2020-21) Variation
1 Currentratio Current Asset .88 ¢.87 2.23%
Current Liabilities
3 Debt-Equity ratio ol s .58 o1 £4.83% Debt increased due to working capital loan
Shareholders Equay of fix 5,000 facs & term foan for Sups
project Rs 1,366 lacs
% Debt Service Coverage Earnings svaifable for debt 238 6.10 -&1.53% Due {0 increase in interest cost {ssle kil
ratio service discounting started this year], But profit
{ebt Service has notincreased in line with this,
% Returnon Equity ratio { Net Profits sfter tages ~ 7.85% &RI%N <11.36%
ROE} Preference Dividend
Aversge Shareholder's Equity
. inventory Turnaver Costof goods sold OR sales 32.27 11.14 10.17%
" Ratic
Average lnventory
o Trade Receivablas Rgvanue EER 3048 F.R8%
Hrnnver ratin
Average Accounts Receivable
» Trade payables et Credit Purchases 882 728 23.96%
T tusnover ratio
Average Trade Payables *
* Average trade paysbles only refates to trade payabie for goods
¢ Net cagits! wrdover fevenue {6413} (43.41} 47.70% tncrease in Wenover due o incresse in
ratie volume { preduclion aad dispateh form
Avetage working capital Haldia plant starved § and also due to LME
tHIes increase,
¥ Netprofit ratic Net Profit after Tax G.51% 0.76% -32,81% Net profit not increased in tune with saleg
Net Sales mainly due to increase in Finance cost and
depreciation cost
16 Retumn an Capital Earning before interest and 2.03% 862% 4.79%
employed (ROCE} 1axes
Capits! Employed
11 Returs oninvestment NARS
{rOM} AVIT ) - MAVITO) ~ Sum
{MVTO) + Sarm [W(L * C(OJE
Whers:
1 = €nd of time period

TG = Beginning of time period

1 = Specific date fafling between T1 and 70
MV(T1) = Market Value at T1

MV(TO) = Market Value at T0

Cft) = Cash inflow, cash outflow on spedific date

WL = Weight of the net cash flow {i.e. either net inflow or net outflow} ons day €, cafculated as [T1 ~ 1] /71
Cormpanies razy provide ROt separately for each asset class {e.¢., equity, fixed income, money market, ste.}.

=+ a5 there are no investments, this ratio is not applicable.




